
ATTACHMENT C 
 

Ecological Resources and Agency Coordination 
 

 C1  USGS Streams 
 C2  NWI-Mapped Wetlands 
 C3  Clermont County Soil Map/Key 
 C4  Agency Information Request Responses 

      USFWS, September 14, 2001 
      ODNR, August 20, 2001 
      ODNR, June 14, 2006 

 C5   Ecological Resources Coordination 
    USFWS, December 14, 2004 
    OEPA, November 22, 2004 
    ODNR, November 15, 2004 
    USACOE, October 26, 2004 
    USACOE, February 21, 2008 

 



Attachment C1 
 

USGS Streams 



Page 61



Attachment C2 
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Attachment C3 
 

Clermont County Soil Map/Key 
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Attachment C4 
 

Agency Information Request Responses 
 

USFWS, September 14, 2001 
ODNR, August 20, 2001 
ODNR, June 14, 2006 
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From: Woischke, Debbie [Debbie.Woischke@dnr.state.oh.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2006 11:20 AM 
To: Leopold, William 
Subject: Natural Heritage Data 
 
Attachments: sr.shx; data.dbf; data.sbn; data.sbx; data.shp; data.shx; ma.dbf; ma.sbn; ma.sbx; ma.shp; 
ma.shx; sites.dbf; sites.sbn; sites.sbx; sites.shp; sites.shx; sr.dbf; sr.sbn; sr.sbx; sr.shp 
Dear Mr. Leopold: 
             Per your request, I have e-mailed you a set of ArcView shape files with our Natural 
Heritage Database records for the Eastern Corridor - Part B - Tier 2 Studies project (‘data’), in 
Hamilton County and on the Cincinnati East, Cincinnati West, Madeira, Goshen, Covington, 
Newport, Withamsville and Batavia Quads (project #6052113).  The projection is NAD83 Ohio 
South.  Records included may be for rare and endangered plants and animals, geologic features, 
high quality plant communities and breeding and non-breeding animal concentrations.  Fields 
included are scientific and common names, state and federal statuses, as well as managed area, 
date of the most recent observation and feature ID and elcode.  The feature ID and elcode fields 
are codes we use to differentiate between records of the same species.  State and federal statuses 
are defined as: E = endangered, T = threatened, P = potentially threatened, SC = species of 
concern, SI = special interest, FE = federal endangered and FT = federal threatened.  
             Also included are layers for managed areas (‘ma’) and scenic rivers (‘sr’,).  The ‘ma’ layer 
includes state nature preserves, parks, forests and wildlife areas, national wildlife refuges, county 
metro parks, as well as sites owned by non-profit groups (such as The Nature Conservancy), 
museums (such as the Cleveland Museum of Natural History), and others.  Please be aware that 
the managed areas layer may not be complete.  We are continually updating this layer as additional 
information becomes available to us. 
            Another layer is of Conservation Sites (‘sites’). These are sites deemed by the Division of Natural 
Areas and Preserves to be high quality natural areas not currently under formal protection. They may, for 
example, harbor one or more rare species, be an outstanding example of a plant community or have 
geologically significant features, etc. These sites may be in private ownership and our listing of them does not 
imply permission for access.          
            You may notice that some of the locations are represented by circles of two sizes.  This represents 
the locational accuracy of the record, and can be translated as follows: an exact location = a circle with a 328 
foot radius and a general location within a square mile = a circle with a half mile radius.  As time allows, these 
circles will be edited into more appropriate shapes. 
            Our inventory program has not completely surveyed Ohio and relies on information supplied 
by many individuals and organizations.  Therefore, a lack of records for any particular area is not a 
statement that rare species or unique features are absent from that area.  Please note that although 
we inventory all types of plant communities, we only maintain records on the highest quality areas.  
Also, we do not have data for all Ohio wetlands.  For National Wetlands Inventory maps, please 
contact Madge Fitak in the Division of Geological Survey at 614-265-6576. 
             Please contact me at 614-265-6818 if I can be of further assistance.  I will send a hard copy 
of this letter along with the invoice. 
  
Debbie Woischke, Data Specialist 
Ohio Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Natural Areas & Preserves 
Natural Heritage Program 
2045 Morse Rd., Bldg. F-1 
Columbus, OH  43229 

(phone) 614-265-6818 
(fax) 614-267-3096 
(e-mail) debbie.woischke@dnr.state.oh.us 
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Attachment C5 
 

Ecological Resources Coordination 
 

USFWS, December 14, 2004 
OEPA, November 22, 2004 
ODNR, November 15, 2004 
USACOE, October 26, 2004 
USACOE, February 21, 2008 
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From: Keith Smith [Keith.Smith@dot.state.oh.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 8:36 AM 
To: Osborne, Deborah 
Subject: Fw: 04-0255; ODOT EC CLE-IR275-10.40 ( PID 22972) 
 
Deb,  
 
These just came in.  
 
Thanx,  
 
Keith  
 
 
 
Keith Smith, P.E. 
Environmental Engineer, ODOT D-8 
Keith.Smith@dot.state.oh.us 
1-800-831-2142 or 513-933-6590  
----- Forwarded by Keith Smith/Planning/D08/ODOT on 11/17/2004 08:34 AM -----  
 Chris Staron  

11/17/2004 08:07 
AM  

         
        To:        Keith Smith/Planning/D08/ODOT@ODOT, Hans Jindal/Planning/D08/ODOT@ODOT, Mark 
Clark/Planning/D08/ODOT@ODOT  
        cc:          
        Subject:        Fw: 04-0255; ODOT EC CLE-IR275-10.40 ( PID 22972) 

 
 
Here are ODNR's comments on the subject project, if you have any questions or comments, please contact 
me.  
 
Thanks  
 
Chris  
 
 
----- Forwarded by Chris Staron/Environmental/CEN/ODOT on 11/17/2004 08:04 AM -----  
 "Sanders, Randy" <Randy.Sanders@dnr.state.oh.us> 

11/15/2004 04:19 PM  

         
        To:        <megan.michael@dot.state.oh.us>, <chris.staron@dot.state.oh.us> 
        cc:        <fredric.steck@dot.state.oh.us>  
        Subject:        04-0255; ODOT EC CLE-IR275-10.40 ( PID 22972) 

 
 
 
ODNR COMMENTS TO ODOT, Ecological Coordination CLE-IR275-10.40 (PID 22972)  

Location:  Western Clermont County and extends along existing SR 32 and I-275 in the Eastgate area.    

Project:   Includes safety, access and capacity improvements to the I-275/SR 32 Interchange and an 
approximately 2.5 mile segment of State Routes 32.  Proposed improvements involve modifying the 
configuration of the existing I-275/SR 32 and Eastgate Boulevard interchanges, and consolidating and 
managing access along SR 32.  The project also includes improved access at Bells Lane/ SR 32 and Glen-
Este-Withamsville Road/SR 32, a new connection of Aicholtz Road Under I-275, elimination of Old SR 
74/SR 32 intersection, and construction of an Old SR 74 overpass over SR 32 to connect with Aicholtz 
Road.  
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The Ohio Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) has completed a review of the above referenced 
project.  These comments were generated by an inter-disciplinary review within the Department.  These 
comments have been prepared under the authority of the Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act (48 Stat. 401, 
as amended; 16 U.S.C. 661 et seq.), the National Environmental Policy Act, the Coastal Zone Management 
Act, Ohio Revised Code and other applicable laws and regulations.  These comments are also based on 
ODNR’s experience as the state natural resource management agency and do not supersede or replace the 
regulatory authority of any local, state or federal agency nor relieve the applicant of the obligation to 
comply with any local, state or federal laws or regulations.    

Rare and Endangered Species:  The ODNR Natural Heritage Database contains no new or additional data 
to report and no other comments.  

Fish and Wildlife:  Provided mitigation is provided for the unavoidable impacts to streams and wetlands, 
the ODNR, Division of Wildlife has no comments regarding this project. Work should be done in such a 
way that it does no impact mussels or their habitat.  

ODNR appreciates the opportunity to provide these comments.  Please contact Randy Sanders at 
614.265.6344 if you have questions about these comments or need additional information.  

Randall E. Sanders  

Environmental Administrator  

Division of Real Estate & Land Management  

Ohio Department of Natural Resources  

2045 Morse Rd, C4  

Columbus, Ohio 43229-6693  

614.265.6344  

Fax 614.267.4764  

randy.sanders@dnr.state.oh.us  
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
HUNTINGTON DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

502 EIGHTH STREET 
HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25701-2070 

February 2 1,2008 

Operations and Readiness Division 
Regulatory Branch 
Hall Run and UnTribs to Salt Run - 2007-385-ELM 
CLE-275-10.15, PID: 76289 

Timothy M. Hill 
Office of Environmental Services 
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Post Office Box 899 
Columbus, Ohio 432 16-0899 

Dear Mr. Hill: 

This letter is in response to the Level 1 Ecological Survey Report (ESR) received by this 
office on May 2,2007 requesting comments and jurisdictional determinations for water 
resources located within the study area of the proposed roadway upgrades to the IR-275 and SR- 
32 Interchange and the extension of Old SR 74 located in Union Township, Clermont County, 
Ohio. 

The Corps of Engineers' authority to regulate waters of the United States is based on the 
definitions and limits of jurisdiction contained in 33 CFR 328 and 33 CFR 329. Section 404 of 
the Clean Water Act requires that a Department of the Army (DA) permit be obtained prior to 
placing dredged or fill material into waters of the United States, including wetlands. Section 10 
of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 requires that a DA permit be obtained for any work in, on, 
over or under a navigable water. 

Based on the information provided and site visit conducted on August 1, 2007, it has 
been determined that Wetland 50 (0.08 ac) and Wetland 57 (0.06 ac) abut the relatively 
permanent water (RPW) identified as Unnamed Tributary (UT) 7; RPWs 6 and 7 are tributaries 
to Hall Run (RPW), which is a direct tributary to the East Fork of the Little Miami River, a 
traditional navigable water (TNW); RPWs 16, 19,20, and 24 are tributaries to Salt Run, which is 
also a direct tributary to the East Fork of the Little Miami River; and non-RPW 18, an indirect 
tributary to Salt Run, was determined to exhibit a significant nexus to the East Fork of the Little 
Miami River. In addition, the open-water area identified as Pond 1 was determined to be an 
impoundment of UT 7. Therefore, Hall Run, the streams listed above, Pond 1, and Wetlands 50 
and 57 are subject to regulation under Section 404 of the CWA. 

Wetlands 16 (0.03 ac), 17 (0.01 ac) and 56 (0.005 ac) are surrounded by upland and are not 
part of a surface water tributary system of a water of the United States. Based on the absence of 

Pr~nted on Recycled Paper 
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a hydrological connection or adjacency to a water of the United States, these wetlands were 
determined to be isolated waters. Isolated waters are only regulated under Section 404 of the 
Clean Water Act when the use, degradation or destruction of which could affect interstate or 
foreign commerce. These wetlands exhibit no apparent connection to interstate or foreign 
commerce and are therefore, not subject to the provisions of Section 404 of the CWA. However, 
you should contact Mr. Arthur Coleman with the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency, 
Division of Surface Water at 6 14-644-200 1, to determine state permitting requirements for 
isolated wetlands. 

Finally, open water areas identified as Ponds 2 and 3 were determined to be artificial 
decorative features created by excavating andlor diking dry land as part of a go-cart and 
miniature golf course. Ponds 2 and 3 are not waters of the U.S. 

This determination has been conducted to identify the limits of the Corps of Engineers' 
Clean Water Act jurisdiction for the sites identified within the study area of the ESR. This 
jurisdictional verification is approved and is valid for a period of five years from the date of this 
letter unless new information warrants revision of the delineation prior to the expiration date. 
Should you disagree with our jurisdictional determination, you have the right to file an 
administrative appeal under the Corps regulations at 33 CFR Part 33 1. 

Enclosed you will find a Notification of Appeal Process (NAP) fact sheet and Request for 
Appeal (RFA) form. If you request to appeal this determination, you must submit a completed 
RFA form to the Great Lakes and Ohio River Division Office at the following address: 

Mr. Mike Montone 
Great Lakes and Ohio River Division 

550 Main Street, Room 10032 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202-3222 

Phone: (5 1 3) 684-62 12 

In order for an RFA to be accepted by the Corps, the Corps must determine that it is 
complete, that it meets the criteria for appeal under 33 CFR Part 33 1.5, and that it has been 
received by the Division Office within 60 days of the date of the NAP. Should you decide to 
submit an RFA form, it must be received at the above address by April 21,2008. It is not 
necessary to submit an RFA form to the Division office if you do not object to the 
determination in this letter. 

This determination has been conducted to identify the limits of the Corps of Engineers' 
Clean Water Act jurisdiction for the particular site identified in this request. This determination 
may not be valid for the wetland conservation provisions of the Food Security Act of 1985. If 
you or your tenant are United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) program participants, or 
anticipate participation in USDA programs, you should request a certified wetland determination 
from the local office of the Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), prior to starting 
work. 
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